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Websites 
 

1. Real Estate Homepage (Donna Grogan)  

 home.earthlink.net/~real_estate 

 
2. El Camino College Website 

 www.elcaminocollege.org 

 

3. Webboard (Real Estate) 

 http://webboard.elcamino.edu/~Realestate/login 

 

4. Appraisal Institute  

 www.appraisalinstitute.org 

 

5. California Apartment Association 

 www.ca-apartment.org 

 

6. California Association of Business Brokers 

 www.cabb.org 

 

7. California Association of Community Managers 

 www.cacm.org 

 

8. California Association of Mortgage Brokers 

 www.caamb.org 

 

9. California Association of Real Estate Brokers 

 www.careb.org 

 

10. California Association of Realtors® (CAR)  

     Information on courses to obtain the GRI (Graduate, Realtor® Institute) it is available    

     at www.eDesignations.com. 

 www.car.org 

 

11. California bills and statutes 

 www.leginfo.ca.gov 

 

12. California Building Industry Association 

 www.cbia.org 

 

13. California Department of Conservation, Division of Mines and Geology 

 www.consrv.ca.gov/dmg/index.htm 

 

14. California Department of Finance 

 www.dof.ca.gov 

 

15. California Department of Housing and Community Development 

 http://housing.hcd.ca.gov 
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16. California Department of Real Estate (DRE) 

 www.dre.ca.gov 

 

17. California Department of Veterans Affairs (CDVA) 

 www.ns.net/cadva 

 

18. California Environmental Protection Agency 

 www.calgold.ca.gov 

 

19. California Mortgage Association 

 www.cmabrokers.org 

 

20. California Mortgage Bankers Association 

 www.cmba.com 

 

21. California Real Estate Education Association 

 www.creea.org 

 

22. City of San Diego 

 www.sannet.gov 

 

23. City of Santa Monica 

 http://pen.ci.santa-monica.ca.us/cm/index.htm 

 

24. Contractors’ State License Board 

 www.cslb.ca.gov 

 

25. Department of housing and Urban Development (HUD)  

 www.hud.gov 

 

26. Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) 

 www.va.gov 

 

27. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 

 www.epa.gov 

 

28. Fannie Mae (FNMA) 

 www.fanniemae.com 

 

29. Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) 

 www.freddiemac.com 

 

30. Federal Reserve bank System (the Fed) 

 www.federalreserve.gov 

 

31. Franchise Tax Board 

 www.ftb.ca.gov 

 

32. Government National Mortgage association (GNMA) 

 www.hud.gov/funcgnma 
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33. Internal Revenue Service (IRS) 

 www.irs.gov 

 

34. League of California Cities 

 www.cacities.org 

 

35. Los Angeles County 

 www.co.la.ca.us/ 

 

36. Los Angeles County Assessor Online Public Service 

 http://assessor.co.la.ca.us/ 

 

37. National Association of Real Estate Brokers, Inc. (NAREB) 

 www.nareb.com 

 

38. National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts 

 www.nareit.com 

 

39. National Association of Realtors® (NAR) 

 www.realtor.com 

 

40. National Lead Information Center (NLIC) 

 www.epa.gov/lead/nlic.htm 

 

41. Office of Federal Housing Enterprise Oversight (OFHEO) 

 www.ofheo.gov 

 

42. Office of Real Estate Appraisers (OREA) 

 www.orea.ca.gov 

 

43.  Professional Publishing, Inc. 

 www.profpub.com 

 

44. Real Estate Educators Association 

 www.reea.org 

 

45. Seattle Public Library 

 www.spl.lib.wa.us//govpubs/municode.html 

 

46. Secretary of State Business Service Center 

 www.ss.ca.gov/business/business.htm 

 

47. Small Business administration 

 www.sba.gov 

 

48. State Bar of California 

 www.calbar.org 

49. State Board of Equalization 

 www.boe.ca.gov 
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50. State Controller’s Office 

 www.sco.ca.gov 

 

51. State of California 

 www.ca.gov 

 

52. United States Geologic Service 

 http://quake.wr.usgs.gov/ 

 

 


